(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: March 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
8961 9" Line, 9046 Woodbine Ave. (BHCD), 19 George St. (MVHCD)
File Numbers: SP 21 145856, NH 17 172514, HP 21 119506

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

8961 9" Line SP 21 145856 Installation of wall sign

9046 Woodbine Ave. | NH 17 172514 Interior alterations and enclosure of front

(BHCD) entrance to modern golf clubhouse
building

19 George Street HP 21 119506 Construction of semi-detached residences

(MVHCD) incorporating heritage house approved
through site plan control process

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 8961 9™ Line, 9046 Woodbine Ave., 19 George St.
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